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From: Bradley, Chris

To: Holtom, Jonathan

Cc: Lanh, Kris

Subject: PEF Hines Energy Complex - Request for Extension of Time for Project 1050234-018-AC
Date: Friday, January 13, 2012 3:40:25 PM

Mr. Jonathan Holtom, P.E., CPM

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management
Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5500
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Re: Request for an Extension of Time to Respond to RAI
FDEP Project No: 1050234-018-AC
Hines Energy Complex Air Construction Permit Application
Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Facility ID No: 1050234
Polk County

Dear Mr. Holtom:

Based on discussions with you and Mr. Kris Lanh of your staff, Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
(PEF) requests an extension of time for an additional sixty (60) days in order to respond
adequately to the Request for Additional Information (RAI) addressing the Hines Energy
Complex (Facility 1D No. 1050234) Air Construction (AC) permit application. The Florida
Department of Environmental Protection’s (FDEP) Division of Air Resource Management
(DARM) project number associated with this application is 1050234-0180-AC. This
extension is being requested simply because PEF has had some difficulty with emission data
associated with requested changes in emission limits. In addition ,several new major air
emission regulations have been promulgated within the last sixty (60) days which has
required extensive resources and personnel to analysis potential impacts to PEF power
generation. This has stretch made it difficult to address the Department’s questions raised in
the RAI in a timely matter.

If the Department requires additional information regarding this request, please contact me

via e-mail at Chris.Bradley@pgnmail.com or by telephone at (727) 820-5962.

Sincerely,

Chris Bradley
Sr. Environmental Specialist
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
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